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Gerald Posner was two different men with me,

When he l.};pent three days here in Fehirary. 1992 fre was friendly, thoughtful and
courtious and he Seemed %o appreciate the free and unsupervised access I gave him to
all the information I 'ig:é:dmf"ﬂe lilted them both so much my wife even :C nvited them for
Thanksgiving dinner. They mceptgd, seemingly with pleasure. They did not come and they
did not tell my wife they were not coming, Thal made no problems for us but it was the
first time I wondered whether they were the kind of people we believed they were when ¥
they.were here.

The first certain knowledge I had that he had entirely misrepresnted bo=me the book
he described was when, some time after it appeared, I was sent a copy of i’ublishera

Weckly dated bigy 3, 1993.- J-‘uterviewed by Hgbert Dahlin, Random House's vice-presi-
dent and executive fﬁfiﬁ;ﬁ%ﬂtlmt Posner and his book would do Mﬁ%ﬂ
& impossible, "answer all linge? ing questions about the assassination" and do that by
"ecomputer and laser enlmncements,‘.'in proving that Uswald was the lone assassin.

@pdr(ﬂ
Vhen ke phoned we after that story appeared he told me he believed I would Like

what he said about me in the book.

\ urhadhanAe
\le have seen how much I should like that should haval}expected. me to like it.

And that, I regret, represents the real Gerald Posner.

Who is also so cheap he never sent me the copy of the book he said would be one

of the first sent oute '
A

I thinl it is more then cheap, that it repreé:nts his cer{:ainty about how I would react
when + r.ad it. This also reflects that he lmew exactly what he was doing when he did it.

He began wm'th the belief that therc were some people he would have to deceive. Thai

.o ) L omH
vwas no problem for him, Hg was-pretty good at it, whether or not that from experience.

If not he has a natural talent for it. '

What I learned about him since then is congsten’c with his self-portrayal to me. He

describes Inmed® imself in Case Cloged with more de:ﬁ.nitiveness than any enemy could.
And as a man yearning for enemies.



lle undetouk to do this by commercializing and exploiting the crime with a massive
lie about it that, with ifs widespread acceptance, serve?%o protect those responsible
for the crime and for the unacceptable official "solution" to it, what to me is ita

own Icind of crime, lle became part of a deliberate deceiption of the people,

Te
(Peuause t is is vhat so many o%her¥ dnd their publichers and promoters did, this

is an apvropriate point for reminding the roader that in this book Posner and his

! exploiting\ggJit commercializing
partners are also symbols. The do symbolize the failures Uf/writers, heir) publichers
ind of all those who helped them from the fime those first ”ealey Plaza shota were

fired.)

i



He shows no conscience at all. I recall no exception to his not once reflecting that
he has a conscience. If he suffers at all, it will not be from a troubled # conscience,

The kind of person he is can be understood by first thinking of it in simple, normal,

every-day terma.[/l/ W n W



Thati he could repay hospitality and considerable free help in his work, and days of

time talen to help himjwith false accusations and®riticisms that have no basis in fact
: demean

or in reason and undetale to\demn/at the pame time is not the way decent people repay
houpitality and assassistance,

I am not personal in this. My personal feelings are as they would be were I asses%‘ug
a crawling worm rather than one in human forme

Comparing what he undertook to do to my personal reputation and to that of my
work when neither had anything at all to _do with either his fictitious account of
Uswald's 1life or his literary thievery that he claims as his "solution" to the assassi-
nation, which is to say had nothing at all to do with his book, with what he said in
signing a copy of liengele to my wife and to me, makes this apparent. Here is what he

wrote on the title page ol thmitxhemk llengele that he then handed me:

\‘\
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FLON

James Lesar, Esq. &f@

Assassination Archives and Research Center
Room 510

918 F St. N.W.

Washington D.C. 20004

Dear Mr. Lesar:

It was nice to talk with you last week. When | finished our conversation, the
familiarity of your name kept nagging at me. The following day | remembered reading of
your pro-bono FOIA work on behalf of Harold Weisberg. | respect his work, and know he
has fought some staggering battles. | did not know you were his ally in some of those
fights. (Incidentally, | am interested in contacting Mr. Weisberg and getting some
guidance from him regarding my project. If you can provide me a telephone number |
would be appreciative).

Enclosed is a $25 check for an annual membership in AARC. Have you had a
chance to check the number of pages involved in copying the HSAC volumes? You may
be my only choice for obtaining those materials outside of a restricted library setting. |
am anxious to obtain a copy as soon as possible since my work is now at a stage when |
need to make constant reference to the HSAC research.

| will telephone you later this week and hopefully discuss some further items. In
the meantime, thank you for your assistance. | look forward to meeting you in the near

future. :
Sincerely, Z




Sp also is what he wrotc Jim Leuir Ja.n;?a/ry 20,1992 about me: " I rcspect his worla,
and luow he has foiight some stapgering battles. I did not lmow you were his ally in
same of thowe fights. (Incidentally, I an interested in contaCting lir. Weisberg and get-

ting some guidance from him regarding my projects If you can provide me with a tele-

phone number ¥ I would mbpreximimtit be ap.reciative)."

What he sousht from me is hardly d-scribed as "guidance" for his "proegect" as
it apieare’ in his bocke What he wrote about me in that boolk is not at all that I had

fhest.
"j;,oug_,ln.?"" stagiiering battles" to MR bring infori.ation to light. Or, for that matterQi
that in any one of them I spent more time in court and in what amounts to some practise )
of the low that he did in his entire lawyest career, W"Wall Strect lauyer" that he and
his published boust he is. My fizned friend, a Hew York City lauyer, Rcrgne:‘r Feinman,
could net rind any reoord reilectin: that/i'oener had filed a single case, "Wall Strect
lauyer" thz-lt he is. Vhen I had no choice I was my own lauyer on a number of occasions,

from ta'a_l ie couitjto the federal d:l.stqﬁ:rrt courts several times and even before the

e Tt Folf cratas
( Unitsed States colirt of appealsV 4ny on¢ of these iz more experience in the act—ual

\

it ne a publ:.sher o wellent: money that vas “due mE—
\d—‘\—x

practise ol law in court than Feinman could findd in Posner'girecord.
I am not boasting in this. I would : mk rather not have had those experiizrr/ tr;e:_ng
o
my own layer lawyer and L was not as a matter of choice. I am-ddressinz Posnerdind his

oun representations of himself, his work and his life an‘d gErEEX bragced-of career as a

"Miall Strect layer™ on the cover of his book and in so many ¥ WS and interviews
' Lo [(/;}7 r(’w
7 »hoso who were so impresued about his non—e.isting career d€s a pr.mt;l.smg awyer.

aud b
iurou the time Posner wrote Lesar in January, 19924 ur"ﬁ/‘ ote that iner inseription

ot AT h. hes aingy
uotlu.n a-—ama intervened to change any Df;} wk}bat ne 'Az‘irote Gn-1992, If it had, he cert
about me

would have included it, given what he did say in Case Closed. ind, parenthet:.cal-y: what
_/i 40508 #
does his letier to Lesar reflect about the extent of his research when he had not-fmmﬂ

fov to recch me when that is indicated in all my books and in the stsdwa standard dirett-

ories lile Bogks in Print?




Does he say in Cagse Closed that I understand "the importance of the truth, despite
any obstacles or criticism" or does he say the opposite? |

Is there anything we have seen in his bock that justifies even the slightest sus-
picion that in it he was "trying" to "follow in" my "footsteps" or recognizisg the

fardp
mxportance of and seel;ing "truth?"

?f’ i Yauite the opp;":a??e% ht?%k as though his life depended on it, as
the successf of his book did w thout question because without lying he had no book at all,
Does his faking the work of others and presenting it as his own - and without that,
too, he has no book at all - show that he "understands the importance of the truth?"
Or does this reflect a man who will say at any time what he then—r‘h:mks will

Thwirs
serve a purpose he has in mind and ¥hem say the exact oppusite o€ when™ MTQ&B

fe ¥ "
eprusit= he can aay benefit to hj_mldz{lf i 7

What he urote of me on his lengele book in February, 1992 and what he published

about me in August, 1993 are as opposite as they can be. ‘/d{ E A//L{

JLml_nutIri.-ng—atmﬂrintemeneé—*@—cawe—wwchmmm%omggﬂrﬁad

there, givetl what le did say in Casg Closed;—he-certainly would Have included it.

/‘ﬁ——_
F
Was his copying seven hundred and! twebty-four pages of my records, of which he makes
no mention in his Aclmowledgements,and then using them as the fruit of his ouwn great
- La

laersonal practise of "the truth" he said he soughl: in following in my

"fHotsteps?"

Iu’g,i‘r:.end and former FOIA lawsuit lawyer, Jim Lesar, pras:.dent of the Assassination
Archive and Research Venter, telle me that Posner copied twice as many pages of their

records and passes them off in his book as his own work, toce



V4
In it he became, inextricably, forever part of our histor;;\part of it as I would

ngt want to be a8 as I believe most veople would not want to be. .
UOoFX > ’ N Q"’
As we have seen, he has no innocence in what he did. Hefhad to Inow what he mas
doing and that was, without reasonable question, exactly what he intended to do.
Ll N nJ* j;}a’
Eerhai:s e isran amoral type or mﬁe/;)f thbse many too many who found homes with the

Gestapo and the KGBy who were comfortable in thosehomes, who were content to lead# the

ldind of e /fihose @£r whom there should be no decent homey in any decent society e::f;'.mmd

to—be—the-ld o they wan

¥ j-laalf'(be, in time, when all the unearned kudos is past, when he is no longer promotihg
i aAv

Mo see-Bhok, he will give what he has done somz thought and perhaps even have some regrets.

A1l indications ar: that if he develops any regrets it will not be from ethical or
moral concerns byt from suffering,
To suffer pangn of conscience requites a conscience and be an active conscience,.
do5 A= m
[hethes—emneb he stole coples of records that could be Qxﬁbarrassing to him
¢n what he had already decided to do, and there is no proof at all that he did, only
a
the sucpicion that has some basis, he is ¥y man vho abuses hospitality and trust and
he did that with more than just me. Tha’l: most of us do not do easily and that most of
s rtigard as bad, as repreliensible behavior. i o+ dyded
Je5BHFE il
That he is and that he could be so lacking in conscilence dair ME' tereated me

in the Idind of person he really is. My curiosity kept me looking for clues, for more and /1\

i
T

different cluse eliSeojus clues than those in his book.
\-{‘_A{' l st
As I was sent gnewspaper stories, i interviewg} I found that as(in his

w_b.ltﬁf{""“*”ﬂ M gloo {;;/ . s { )
boolc says uhatever seems at {ine 'to/sbrve hig intereat :a_j.,ihﬂ‘-i-‘bime as he Bees :Lta

>

Fhen, Ao we shall see, he has no trouble lying about himself and he lies even when
there is no apparent need for him to lie. He also does ,ﬁeﬂ his need is apparent.
w
There is no apparent need for him to lie about where he went to law school yet

threazdifferentz that he graduated three different law schools is attributed to him.

All for the same years oi: hig life, t_oa. o e Mﬂﬂ W .ﬁ/h Mfd’l—/: ‘O/WM
AN M LJWJ/W YN Bl b Mo Al K Aty cgved Wna

¥
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by friend, Youisville, Kentucky lgfer Bill Heichter, chcok?zgth Gannone It has no
law school and Posner was not the e as an undeegraduate. Jim Lesar checked with Hapgin-
dale-llubbells. It confirmed that the error was it by it, coming from the apparent =zmo

educational
g& gtaff mistalte in posting the numbcrs by which thelﬂirectory identifies thekinstitutions.
. P

Posner did not file a false statement. e did go to Hastings for his law edu catioqayud
»rr gthers who may become interested in mmxmmer what he says about himself shpuld not

Zz

- ]

be misled by thbs incorrect listing of so many years' duration that he did not correct.

B gid not file a Tolse statoment with the direclory.



e

Phis is what Jerry Carroll wrote in his interview of Pdsner published in the San
Francisco Chronicle of September 30, 1993: |

"Pésner, a second-gen—rg—i& generation San Franciscan who went to the ‘aziversity
of California at Berkeley and };asting law school is %omer Wall Street litigator who
gave up the luw when he got hooked on wiriting non-fiction."

That appeared on a “hurdday. Four days laber, on Sunday, October 3, this is how
Paul Galloway reported what Pgsner told lim in the Chicago Tribune:

"So Pooner abtended ThE law school at the University of California at Berkeley,

where he was an honor student, then joined a prestigious Wall Street firm, leaving two )
years later to form his own firm," Z—

sag-mmn#.wwig{:e“g_wiﬁiip

The=d007 odition ef the standard lawyers directory, “‘artindale-Hubbell ,lists him as

oA

born in 1954, passing his bar examinations in 1979, end having done his undergraduate
s*t:ud@(ing at an unspecified branch of the Uni\rersity of California, and as having
graduated from the law school of Gannon University, Erie, fannsylv;ania.

And, although he told his home-hﬁn reporter, Carroll, thut he had given "up the
law when he got hooked on writing non-fiction," anf his first book, llengele, was pub-

A ot
lished in 1986, sts himself as a practising lawyer with his &ffice at 515 Had-
igon Avenne, llew York City.
the U

W}mtindale-ﬂuhhell @irectory of lawyers lumps all the bra.nchedoi‘ the ni-

ver:ity of Californina together in a single listing it has a sepabate note on the law
schools, It aays "There are fomﬁeparate and B¥distinct law schoolyat Berkeley (Boalt
Hall), Los ™ § ifgeles, San Francisco (Hastings College of Law) and Davisg." It then refers
tu their separate listings, They begin tuo listing 4 after the Gamneon listing. Bach is
given a different number of the numbers used to identify the law schools elsewhere in
o :

the directory, Hastings‘first, Boalt Ilall Schoolof Law following it, so there is no
confusion in the directory between any of the law schools. Hastings, Boalt Hall agd

Gannon cannot be confused from this standard directory. ,7// ( A'

—It—thus—does Appear that althoughhe—is—retuctant—to—tet—it-be Jmoun fhat Posner

did-£0 %o the 1ittleWmown Gannon law school and prefers %o tell the-press and others

e i
that he did not and(Went to a niversity of California law school instea ,



! That he led the Chronicle's Jerry Carroll to believe that he "is a former Wall
Street litigator" is consistént with his and Random House's consistent boast df his
] alleged Wall Stree® J career to the media and i his appearances. On# the dust jacket,
under his photograph, is his neme, followed by, " a former Wall Street lawyer." This
is, at the very least, a very very large exa/reration. That he was a Wall aétreet
"itigator," and that with a major law firﬁn, simply is nof true. Mordover, a firm like
Cravath, Swaine and Moore would hardly tr_\_).si:. a youngsteT @8 just out of law school and
with ndt the slightest vestigate of coyptroom experience tGO::‘;;i the fate of its

" + and,vealthiest
clients\ ome of the very niost importantin the country. ‘{, J/-—

Al ‘
' and who hag{@bandoned the law for writing to keep f imself listed as a practising law
yver and with 4 law office when he does not priactise the law and has no need for an office
from which th practise law?
So, what need,—e_i‘-if any, does or can he have for the pretense that he is in fact
a practising law with a lawyer's office? WWW‘U’ o 7 L0 WW?
He has no need for an office in order to practise law, should he decide to take
a case. Tiiat cannot explain his cesusd Gontinued listing in the lawyers' directory as
a practisin 5 attorﬁ.
This certainly does not represent the need of a writer, # to be listed in the

directory of IW.
Com ke ‘ —
Porhapsthere—4s some special need that is not the usual necd ei' the—wsuel writerd ?
!

Bt gt the very least) s unsual.

prompts the wonder, is there other than a legitimate purpose? L/é- 7/#
L Gty

Is-it not-alseto-w - ev o 1i e=Knpw law };D\ 80
. = M.w ———
distant ~Tren ¥ Sah Fapantdsco Bay'area »{ith its leer large and e schools
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One possible reason is to do a con job on the bar, should hExemmoiewis
his writing career end, as his opectacular dishonesties ib Case Cloued can leadr to. .u:/

With the recognition of what tiis booky reports about him and what he Hﬂ—?—l{;b;rb
bogl, any ottention to it should discourage publishers firom ever Mf r sipposed
non-fiction that he might seek to contiact Tfor another booke

The bar, I am told, requires those who have not remained in practise to take an
examinationg before being permitted to resume the practise of law. In Posner's case,
from the available evidence, he did not roally practise law at all. In taking any

any real

examination this lack of (experience can be a serious liability, so serious he mighi
not pasg any such examination.

Thus his annual listing as a practising lew ’Iorlf City lawyer when he not only .did

not practise law but had publicly amnounced liis abandonment of the law could obviate

s need to rmk talcing any such mamination to engaged in the practise of the law.&/

@W Jutor humg,

N
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lle fsays he was an honor stude : certa;mij indicates that he qualified for
P

admissipn tuw excellent law s¢ 60ls, fhere-he did nvt have the®dded costs
/I'

had no friends to begin withf and @44 not even kno aroundn U,

Boalt Halleor Hastings wer@ certainly more impresgive on any joh application

than the 111‘ucl1 naller andditsle~imovm Gammonm tov—schos = d not thealded prestige
of the largersn -?.--- reer advantage?
Is ohEn 2 easonfifor ering - about It going to Gannon and
ch—about—his—lying—to Press . about wiere lie got hisi?é education?";ﬂ( M?

o ndy oy pasings

As we have seen, he did/acknouledge doing that drudge discover work for Cravath
’ L ‘W,‘,;W _‘ /ﬁr[,é-/
and smit «as no sweat for him because he is blessed with thatSen “enylitieal®
mind-of his, So, why pretend that he (Gtarted in the law Mo many others just oub of law
sthool start, at the botrl;om? But when he‘did only that d.rl%ed work for fax the Cravaﬂ'th
firm, even if non-layers also do that lind of work for large and Wea’thy corporations,
how in the world can he enlarge that to being a Cravath~firm "1litigator"?
Why the need to lie about this at 411 and what is the purpose of it? Exce £, Lo
o - cmownd 49 “',‘é&c,wa.m{w _>W
sbvicusly, to puff Himself up bn SidEs BERVETETIL ogo-damnands of i-
dnd then that truly disgraceful self- and publisher-puffery as id on the dust jacket,
1
d.escriliing him as a Wall Street lawyer" in the sense and only in the sense of an actual
e S~ S QetrniR
Wall—-Streér ‘IZ‘L/;L‘E‘gating career? Especially when easusl-inberest prompted—ty his oun pisting
of his own beek%d/law caree::?/liﬂ:ita him to at most tw/_vears with the Cravath firm and

the 1life of his own firp to not much longer if that long?

et lawyer'?
dbnormalities provoke altention and curiosbty. Is it not to wonder why Pgsner is

not truthfial about any single part of his very shoot "career" in the law, especially as

e oY

a boast<Lof 1{"Wall Street lawyer;'" eRtRadng WibiThis Toy oduee :-o .:!



In all he has writien and said, al1 tnat I've geen reported, Posner makes
reference to e —“?mvﬂ%ly a s:!.n{ﬁr se; a single cliemt, from the time he as he
put it, merely "lef'l:" the Cravaia1 firm to "start his own firm," Mei‘erences to that
single case ;md to ul_at he did for that client e»hew are confusing, and where it would

. —_———
he expected f‘ frn’j::‘o‘x.tiﬂ) say spmothing about it he does not He does not even
MW&#MM S o f Ela ’.f% ?
mention that it exinted in p =
If {this is not provomt::.ve enough é?expla:mtlonp of why that suit, sfus words,

"gol W novhere!| simple bu/ not true.
But what he does say is.provocative enough. llot that a full and truthful statement

nu.ght be even more provocative,

Tlis, mind you, by the man vwho from his own imagined 0Il;ymp:L.un heights looks down upon
and sits in judgement ontﬁethers he condemns as untruthi‘u."l. in what they write and say.
There arc few of these others he does not comndemn inms writing and in his speak—
ing. 48 he does not recall the l;iblical visdom, let him who is without sin cast the
fivat r;tone)amd of judge not lest ye be judged, he invites the judging of himself as

a person gowel-l as a‘?.J the author of Cage Closed in which he does his own

seriously flawed and not infrequently obviously dishonest Jjudging of all otherse

"L



Since then, particularly with reference to Case “loded and in his appearances

and interviews promoting it, I‘iepg':'-'e, le is referred to as his work only in all I've seen,

' 30
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His first book was Hengele. With the modesty he reflects in Case Closed,beginning
its
with tim arrogant and bmpossible ¥itie subtitle,"The Complete Story," an impossibility

for any combination of writers, rosearthe.s, investigators and even countries,he por-

mﬁxaxknmtnd;aazazmmzkﬁ his then publisher, MHcGraw-lill, acknolwedge /A co—author,

h,
John Vare, the/a producer for Britain's Grenada television. The dust jacket acknow-
—~ Britain's
ledges tlgmt Ware produced it Innt for Dr. lengele" for ihm independent TV nedwork.

In lHengole's aelm "Aclmm-:redg%‘bs" is, as it later was with me, what to the mnin-

formed a pears like a very e;ene@ou,s and wholehearter thatks:

A very special acknowledgment, of course, is due to the sur-
vivors of Mengele's experiments, especially Eva Kor and Marc Ber-
kowitz and their worldwide organization C.A.N.D.L.E.S. (Children
of Auschwitz Nazi Deadly Lab Experiment Survivors). Many mem-
bers of their group spent harrowing hours retelling their dreadful -
experiences when they would much rather have forgotten them. It
should be said that the photographic memory of Mare Berkowitz,
Mengele's camp messenger, was the actual inspiration for this book.

This seemingly fullsome thanks falls short of what Posner should have reported.
It also says tlm}/all #"those harrowing hours" spent "retelling their dreadful experiences"

were for the book Posner then pruducedM /ﬁ/}f/“" CW‘(/ 1 Jw&j’

~
’vPosner is the sole author of Henggele, according to the listing of his books in

the g front of Cage Closed. ,Jccording to that listing, it was followed by Marlords

e Hey llafig,and by The Bio-Assassing. Then came
Hitler's Children. It had a subtitle omitted from this Cage Closed listing, Sons and
D ers ra of the T Reich Talk About Themselves r T TS

- -

_I_ﬁ,___ii_ear_'g_(f_hi;g;-_gg was pu‘bliéhed by Random House, not by‘-l"IcGra.w—Hill. In the Pub-
lishers Weekly announcement of the book the same Bob Loomis, saying that Posner had
approached him with the idea for the book,was again radiant about Poe_mer doing what
was "amazing." -

Publishers Weekl y__rthea, in its issue dated March 2% 29,1991, then reported how he

got the idea for Hitler's hildren:



(Posner spells the wmemr name "Harc.")

O
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I'naner's journey to this subject
waa atypicnl. He's half-Jewish, hnlf-
Cntholic, nmd attended Cntholic
schoola as nchild, There were no per-
sonnl rensons for whal he ealls his
“ohaession.” No one in his fnmily
wns killed in the Holocaust, nor was
anyone n survivor of the eamps. But
na n young Inwyer, he was np-
pronched by n friend Lo Lake on the

the Mengele family and the Gernvan
Eovernment,

"The lawsuit went nowhere,"
'osner recalls. “We couldn't prove
Lhat the Mengele family hnd links to
the fugitive, and we couldn’t sue n
foreign government in a U.S, court,
But Argenting lel me into their Fed-
ernl Police Archives, and | had ne.

"t ﬁdﬁééé7

It

cess Lo Parnguny's Interpol file, |
Eot hooked,” /
The resull was Mengele: 1;{:;- Com-

cnae of nsurvivor of Mengele’s medi-
enl experiments who wanted to sue
plete .S:lnry (Dell), published\in 1986
and eritienlly acclnimed s t) edefin-
itive biography of the “"Angel of
Denth.” Pusner gnve 20% of the /{
hook's American proceerds Lo Mark I
Berkowilz, the survivor who had in. \/
spired his exploration.

In liengele Posner does not reinrt that "he was aporoached" to sue the lengele

fanily and the Ggbrman government for "a survivor of Hengele's" subhuman '_t_axperiments
his
With living people. He makes no mention of that, 4 only cese at law he has mentioned

in what I've geen.

That he £ dve a percentage "of '/Ifthe book's American proceeds to “arie Berkowitz,"

described only as "the survivor who had inspired his explorations," M Il"l’ WM !
In another acppunt in which Berkowitz's & name is given@s "Marc," he is identi~

fied as Posner's lone client. Or, the percentage of the American ¢ income from the

book was g;wen to the client Posner admits failing.

Ly the Chicago Tribune's previously-quoted interview published Uctober 3,1993,

e
the vesion differs a littles

In 1y81 he represented Jewish
victim®& of Dr, Josef Mengele, the
notorfous Nazl war criminal who 5
escaped from Germany after
World War Il and died in hiding
in South America. - g .

“Il was a pro bono case, and I
sued lhe Mengele family and the
German government,” Posner
said. “Nothing came of the sulit,
but I accumulated 25,000 docu-
ments about Mengele, so I thought
I'd write a book.” '+ -

»



qq”

‘ Lo the lpzi extermination camps,
)

Tha Wallenberg lawsuits 1ifas filed in Washington by a team of prestigious Imymxs
wo T — '
lawyers hoad:? by a Fhiladelphun imuymx law professor, Wo Norris Wolff, He was mmmisted
assbotod,aceording to Mary Jane Fine in a lengthy story in the :hiladelphia Inguirer
for Eqbruary 2, 1984)1):; o'her lawyers from fwo prestigious law firms and three uni-
versities.

' ——
#h & shorter and sdcetnct auc‘@untfs was wie written by Valerie Strauss for the
e

G ;
Jaécsonville, Piowifla Florida Jewish Veckly of April 6, 1984, Lt states that the Wallen-
bergf/filcd suit against the Government of the USSR for, among other things, thirty mil-
lion doliars in 43!11&&'98 under the 1977 Foreign Sovereignlmnmnities Act, " which makes

' foreign governments liable to lawsuits in U.S. courts for wrongful Adcta." She quoted
I‘IolMx on this. )

Bn October 16, 1985, the next year, the Associated Press reforted the decision of
federal disotrict court judge J351rr:i.ng;t:m Parker, that the Soviet unicm "viplated inter—
nation law when it se:i§ed Watlene Wallenberg, who had diplomatic imwunity. It quotes this

frow Yarker's decision, "The seizure and detention of Raoul Wallenberg presents a
clear violation of the law of nations as well as a clear violation of the laws and
treaties of the United States and th: Soviet Union."

This story givem Wallenberg's age as 32. The Soviets alleged that he had died of

a heart attuck and bad been\cremated. Thuglg_’uj;azl' story veports that he was 32 vhen
dispatched by Sweden to his Budapest, Hungary/FBst in which several storieuig;zgzxcradit
him with soving a hundred tlgusand [/] 'Jews aftrr almost half that number had been mm sent

The lawsuit was under an Act passed two years befoe Posner passed hT 8 bar xaminaton,

It should have shown up in any research on the law with which, normally, lawyers
begin. |
The record is clear: hqlms wrong in a).%.nd:%ing his cl%t(s) on the ground that the

lu43uit was K;ha' bited by lawe
8!
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1

Eucjlf{ersion adds a #§/ H4ide, llerc he had more than the one client, if :ccurate.
But in the cpurse of the work he did, for Berkowitz of' for more than just him, Posner
said, "I accumulated 25,000 documents about I[Ah}ngele, go I thought I'd write a bock."

| ”
The next paragraph says this this it oés Mhat got him started .witing books.
The work and cost involved in "accumulating" that 25,000 documents has to have been \
= W thﬂ %

cona:l. dgralile aig “aimost certaialy involved costly :.n’carn.a.tional traveloid/

Lbad:l.ng into this quotation from the T;g,bl_lge (i’cs intemew/ﬂmt on his 1979

graduation from lav school he "joined a prestigious w;ll Street firm, leaving two years
1até™r to form his owh firm," and then that it was in 1981 thgt he undertook the '

“engele case. ’l‘his\%ems to say that he was with the Cravath firm for less than two
years and that the Mengele case was his first, in —E’é?weh

Saying that "nothing came of the case" refers to Posner's client(s) only. B
got those 25 ,600 documents and his badok.

Posner told Publishers Weekly what is contradicted by his book,apdzeseszbyzhis
seepuntzoiziengeintazaanzheys, "We couldn't prove that the Mnegele family had links to
the fugitive." So that is not a real reason for getting "nowhere" with the case he took
againat both the family and the German. governmmet.

It alse is not true that "we couldM: sue a foreieé\ government in a U.S.court &

Perhaps the best-kmown fcase is that filed by the family of World WarTI%—ul
\'Ia.].lenberégéued tl"xe Government of the USSR in United States courts anrd won a/.]j'u.dge—
ment of thirty—£ive million dollars over th his disappuarance in the Siyviet Union
after he saved so many Hungarian Jews from Hitler's daatha. &

But if that suit was pregulded by 'the law, ought not a lawyer to have known that
or, il he did not, to have researched the law to begin with so that he would not deceive
or mislead his c:J:i.ent(s)‘?Iz;I\T'I t that the way a lawyer begins, ﬂy deté@nhg that the
éﬁism‘.ﬁ is pogsible?

But then if Posner had done that he would not have th?se_twen’cy-five thousand
documents. dnd that iz to aay :;a‘jould not have had tlw}mf his book that

changed hos entirc life and(his gareer as a succesaful writer.



If he does not do this he risks wasting all his oun time and costs. It also risks
leading the client into frustration and futility and, with the HMHengele };I,'I‘DI‘B involved,
into the poinful reliving of those horrors.

What Posner is quot#d above as saying reflects that he and bhe Henegle victims

spent two years belore he decide{ that they had no cause at law.

[



‘)JO/I and where he got the money for )
Tnen ti&%‘f in the seeming mystery, how could have dcme'a.ll the work, all the ¥

travel, naéiﬁ the Eelp required/to amass such a great volume of documends that it
tiould seem, held information most people and governmenis would Wa.n:‘h to keel?’sacret
if they reéfted to lengele's subhunan experiments with Jiving people,

When the oost of living in New York City for the two years or less of his scut
» work for Cra“:::.th, bSI?xine and VWood 1., deducted from what he t'gs paid for it, even if he_
had been % for the ldud of work he did, nothing like th'n/great cost of
getting all T=eh thove documents could have remaineds

As the San Fﬂhncisco Chrénicle rcported/, Posne;"s father was a trade-union official,
so it doesc nol appear to be likely that hj.t#amily could have financed his two years of
work, travel and other livin_g expenses while he worlked on that lMenegele case, Rosner's
vife, ‘.llrisha , bold my wile that she still works aga model. But she has also always been
his ssistant, so even if she continued fo work as a model while helping him on that case,
there is no indication, absemt her having inherited a fortune, that she could have finan-
ced thoce tuo intense, international yeai's.

If all that was fundeo] by the c'lent(a) then consideration returns io what Posner

L
gaid Caused the effort to go "nowghre." Dtermining that there was a cause at kaw is the

5 i T ve 3

if ﬁg%d lmow from lﬁsfi;- education in the law or if he _l:earnec;. it from his first-
step requirement in taldng the case, that he deternine that 11: fact there vas a case.
at a law , then he led his client(s) # doun that primrose path. Especiglly j,f'i:‘they
funded his work ostensibly for them, : i '

% It could noi’ have been for them if %oud not E%ed States
courts. It also could not have been for them if he Msuch litigation]‘:s possible
and in the end—ee-told-them it wac not possible.

Either way, it looks as though Menegle's victims were femxx victimized all over



-___'_-——-
For his client(s) alonc that suit wemt "nowhere," Not for Podmer Posner.

-
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again fm "the lawsuit" that did not go "nowhere," Posner}s words to. the %'gm
ublishers ,;,fm—'as he told the “hicago ggt_mq,to which he also said,
"nothing came of the suit,"” budfiﬁha’c quotatio & he hedd added, "'bit I accumulated
25,000 documents about llengele so I thought I'd write a book."
=
And as that #r Uribune interview continues, that is what "prompted" him "o leave
the law and l‘é':i.-l;e full time,"
Y744
ALl those ducuments so difficult and costly to acqtﬂ_ra and a new career is hardly
gt _,Q
the ' notlu.ug i Posner soys came of that abortion of a c¢nse for henegel/;s surviving
victims.
Although it does not appear to be lildey, ifi may got be impossible that thimex
there may be innocent explanations for some of these renlly troubling questions about
osner as a person, a writer and a lawyer. They exist only ‘becanse ha vcdbated them,
- professio yo
He ces cregEed them by his abno conductim, by We evasiveness, by his inconsistenches
as reported by reputable publications, by his mispreresentations and by his outright lies.
thue  Lth L ef faff'“MM,jj end 24 eng
Wone ol these is \required-by-hiscWritimg, any of its not in and about lienegele
and certainly not in or about Cgge Ulosed in which he practise of them and of other @
abuses reeks from it,.
The effrontery of the man, if not also his sﬂpidity in abusing so many while
o ot coron ,
prostituting our history in not realizing(Thal by his many abuses Rexwm= not one of which
uas required by his book he at the least provoked interest in himself and could =siiyx
- ot
easily have prompted an ingWiry that because of my many linri.ta‘bions/!./s impossible for

L

me to make, y

Wlho does he think he is that he can be\ go abusive to so m;my people and to our
scared history and have no intecest at % hiw and in his past?aeisﬁ?’

e is nothod,- or Gaf_sy; or in any sense immune. Ile asked for what he gets and he
should be getting more than is possible for me when I am not able to leave home to do
anything and am limited to what others send me.

His collaboratorsf who at the least are Random House and the GIA can help him, can

and did make an international figure of him, the sough%fter guest on so much of TV and



in so many ne:spapere and magazine#md radio talk shows. But they cannot immunize him
Irom examination of that part of his own record that is poss_ible. Huch as they might

add tov it were they so inclined.

Wihat I have cited to here comes from P;ﬁner and from him alone, as in\nach instance
is indicated, along with the source.

There iy in this what can rcasonable lead ? conjecture, and I separate this con-
jecture because it is no more than that. But it has a t 1 remember very.ell

from ny ovn paste

Posner's listing Mﬁ.mse]i' as a practising lawyer with offices on“l‘ladiscm

Avenue in ey York City when he was not and had no intention offlbeing a practising .J,ﬁ
) w gt The bk W"“"'p iish Hy‘ec%

is reminscent of -ee of the more painful anl Costly eeperichices ==l in my inability
P

tW{ published. There was a time, in 1965, when that appeared to be
probable

pesaibin sed when on my own, without an agent, I arranged for its ancillary use by the
obd Saturday Eveming Post, then a mass-circulation and popular weekly magazine.
The eﬁ% handled those matters on the Post wgnted to deal with me thﬁ‘ugh an
agent and I certainly wanted an agent. lle sent me to tha a top literary agent then and
WYhether or not the past is again prologue pnly time can telZ'La
now, Sterling Lord., After telling the receptionist through tﬁi-i window that separated
her from the reception roum why I was there I sat and waited. And waited. Abd waited.
Then some;gféo inside spoke to her and she spoke to me, asking the subject-matter of my
book. I told here,she left and soon returned tu tell me that I‘ir;. Lord believe he could
not do justice teo the book and thus wou..ld notmpresent me
Ol a done deal that r%uired only his si{_mature.' He had to work fo get smaller fees.
What the Pogt then paid for singletissue use .sm:.:_emgé.de;:ahl;r more than it later cost me

bond
to print that book rather expensively[ for durability, on siyty-pound b#nd-pag paper and

whin
t s a much more expensive sewed binding rather than a gluea%ne. A
) ¥

And that, in the late spring or .early summer of 1965 was the p{rst ook on the most



&7

the first book on the official investigation pf the President! And tha)‘c:all-aetabliahed

Iiterary agent "could not do justice to it" beginming with a deal aleady made for its

use in a mass-circulation magazinel

b,



3 .
knowing that magazines bought them and paid well for them and bel%ving,'ﬁﬁi;g-as I
6&HrﬂuJ‘quM w%_ﬁudhﬁwér !
then was,—thet—moiismg more importent and thus more newsworthy than the assassi-

natipn of a President and the official investigation of ite

_



476

sensational domestic
sensative event in dEC:LdES’ 'F]G"

S5till preferring to deal with me thorugh an agent the Post then told me to go to
theﬂ]}.{itsi v agency ol Littauver a & Wilkinson, at 500 Fifth Avenue and to speak to
m/:;ﬂi/lldmson. Max, as he was called, spoke to me for at least an hour in his
office inutend of going to lunch and then asked me to walk with him.to his bank. Ve
talked long, includ:i.zmMmding on the street. He suid h;/qas

very interested, he acted as though he were, and he told me what was 6ﬁ£ious, he had
to read the ma.;;:ript first,

Several damf/.a‘her he phoned to tell me he liked tho book, thought it would do
well, and that he would be glad to represent it and me, I waited to get .something to
oign and word on accepting the Post's offer,

But nothing came for about Bi}’ weeks. Then I got a short letter from him telling
me thathor %ﬁ% boolk vas not suitable for serial use and thatMothing could be done
with :t; ﬂj{_n Af:;e z?jj:?:lﬂ itgﬁgp fl\b%t7}llt%‘l%l{flff(})e If.r}ail :c:, r:/%riie?t me and it in Eu . Iﬁfon.

I had a “ondon agent and if I had not I would still have declined his offer,

A little over a year later, after I had published the book myself, the men's
magazine Saga wrote me that it wanted to b; he right to use the chapter of that book ¥
that deal%ith Osvald in “ew Orleans. -They p$id ne, offered me, the highest fee they had to
that time paid and they printed it w I‘thout changing a wor(#. I had written the boolk with
seli'g@tandjng chapters, Y768 )

S 30"

After the June, 1972 Bo I-Iixon’\Cuml:_"i,an Comsittoo's broak-in at Democratic head-

quatersﬂ:ﬁ The Watergate Apariments in Washinwton, the Hew Yorij:: representative of a

-

German publisher asked me to do a Watergate boo{.?ﬂd I started it immediately. Before

long, without waiting t?éea mlything) he changdd his mind in the belief that an announced

several reporters : ;
book Times of London would cream the market, he—ehmnpmed—iris—mind. By them I had

done some work, including the checking of verieis directories. That is something that

from the public record no other {::i.ter and no official or official invefitigator did. Ob-

vious and basic as it is.

7 — ’ |
W loward Munt, one of the master wmee mindless of that icredible stupidity and
i 1



1

During t .ose years Hunt no more practiced literary agentry that Posner has been

prectising the law.

]



b B

(In another remarkable coincidence, Willdnson was they repesenting the book being

ghosted for Posner's groat 1%@, denatu§ “artogs.)n it, tos, he did not say what Posner'g

- 3 - . ‘q_'_'—'—-—-—. - O o) 3 3 L3 0]
attribgtes to him, that in the bobs Uswald he r=eim recognized a prote—‘assnsr::n) Yrecivential

o, )

A



(Iis is the same Bichard Helms who when he was the férst CIA Director eve;k(to speak
in public when he addressed the amual convention of the American Newspaper;i Publishers
Association told them, "Trust us: we do not target on Americans) w_.—ﬁt the CIA was at

thet—vezy_Liuc/imformoandxsi at thont very %imc doing,as it had done before then

and vould continue to do after his ass wrance, as the investigation by the Senate's

gt vhn if
Church comniittee eatablluhed/m o series of learings that led To the oxtabitehins—ofl

Uo;‘,F'essionfl com.dittees to assert "oversight" over the CIA and siwmilar agenciee.)



smat great subversion that came to be knowm as "The Watergate", when he wgs known to be
vorldng for the CIA and in Washington, listed he address in Who's Who as midkelittauer

& Willdnson, 500 Fifth Avenue, Nev Yorik City. In 1980 that address disappeared from /4'.40
N ;;)_ . .
Who's Who""an&-_rr:in J:l;::f lee was Rloom 422 Vashington ﬁuirld:l.ng,. Washington D.C.
_}qx i
H During the official Vatergate investigation it came out that,as Yot himself explained

it, people could phone him thinking he\as in Hew #’@l Tork Cityend heta actually in

Washington when he answered the phone, /J\‘.’, M a Mﬁw—

Byt g 3 Ay L
unt wrote fast, small and popular spook fiction. imuitation James ondery all )
_ ) /C'%vmi‘qu et d o W w7t ﬂl'/flﬁ“d ,ﬂ&JJ;é : dé
portraying the CIA as the best of posseble agencies. A el

./erﬂ
dmd=his literary agent was - ‘ax Wilkinson!
LT
When I saw that_Who's Who listing how that done deal with the Saturday ning Pogt

Eve
vas undone was apparent. ( s
e Mot w f"' [l /1 72
s W ;ahington addregs +t uas that of awanswering and mail-receiving

L rnew I
M AT u(;gl Vkﬁﬁk -ﬂ (]| E9on ;Wﬂk’”"' neletiond , checkrn ] g i
service, knﬂ—vheck:tng—bhe—zw out the same way, lo! It had the same Washington

\ il i
address, even though it had then had its own suite of officies at 17th and Pennsyl- | »

J— Y abo ey That demy /04/"47{”" Eost j
vania Avenue, North Wést, just two blocks away. W ddrtso

¥ . YA

Munt wored me there when he was still in the CIA, even thoug/Richard 'elms, then
z‘§3$?§g)

CIA director, when he testified before the latergatdcommittee stated under oath that

it as not until Hunt retired that the CIA reco::gmende@l him to the Uenmetder Agency.
GIA s caaisniie e fhan duo hovie and duis CIF gt
@ ~weorlkding feox—the

The Hunt d - ¥
e Hunt who ha at‘ lcast- .thesd h@kgg;gabes—#:hf‘_’
CLA bad-ne-ne Q’eés, at the lullen Agency, pasi palsywalsie with, if not also the

- e :
office mate of, one'_E‘Dougla.s Ce,ddya ostensible employer wés, as I recall, the

United Yruit Company.
e o
(Thoue files are in storage and(fiot now accCessible to me hyut some of my rggol—

i o Er e Bitiee: 1o ~ L e,
lections are quite clear. beline W[’[’MJ"L‘ e é/:{( L J

A
When these Watergatej;, not including Hunt, were nabbed in that ¥ink Panther ex-

ploi¥ in which, for all their professional spooking experience, they assumed that the
, ueed o Fesf unlocked av
securéty guard vould do so little checking he would not see the a
R s of
P17 o 17 ool

door that was suppog_kd to be Locked, | .)L-L.vH'L‘C"“V:I )



Al
e ‘
Political contributions not in accord with campaign-financing laws s.'t"’rdirty ‘money.

- ! - ;
";.aundering“ iz washing out all ldir%f in"thz‘t?ﬁ“ﬁ@"tramﬂma—#mrbﬁ:butions

of their‘acth

e
i
’/_

-

(to prevent tracing tkem it to its actual source(s).

S



Mg&’4 fls- /Mj’ﬁ’

they had as their first, emergencyj l.myer - Douglas Caddy!

Wihile he was working at Hullen Caddy wote a book urging the impeachment of
Supreme Court Justice UML{I&#I Diuglas. Hunt wrote a foreword for it. The: éii.ress printed
in the book, of which I have a copy, is,szs should not now surprise, Room 422 Washington
“uilding, One of thema—%g"incorporators of the outfit set up to pretend to
be that book's publisher had an address on P Street near Dupont Circle in Vashington , /[
ket coincides closely @mxtwith the address to which the Miami Cuha.n Alatergaters went
when ths 3}1'&1' hen’WashiJ@ton.

shrank

PhwamatyThic small world : a little more with additional checking,
i:‘f,-;i(iéapo:r*t:ed by the media or by the Watergate committee or alleged in any of the pro-
secutions, |

The yllen Agency, which seed to have no need of it, did have a Mexico City |
office and at least one employee who weé made trips there, Barl Minderman. He'-%

Washington - b
in the/phone book with a home in one of the better sections ei—she f——tho—e;irty:.

The Hexico City lullen Agency address was on the very same stireet as the law offices
of the ‘lexican attorney who lth:_zundered""_ﬁ:"&?“c:rj6F}Jolii:icaxl contributes in checks of
a hundred and fifty thyusand dollﬁ'"aﬂ‘ dollaragﬁgn after the Watergate story booke,
4 nderman 1Jet Washington, \dold his houae,-’ngr;fl- the new pets owner had the same

phone number, . e

This is to say that while he worked for the CIA Hint was engaged in a ﬁtical

campaign of the right political ex‘l:re%e Whose be]_im 1 that ren-l: fr M‘?
it e m u 45{14

those Posner indicates in Cage ELQ@_@_Q. ‘“%
The last significant mention of Douglas ‘addy I recall i;‘when Gerald Ford was
Pregident he went out of his way to prlug Caddy's next wook. Ii was Btrongly anti-
labor,
As indicated earlier, more came f¥om 86 checking standard sources. Iike that
bright Los sngeles area boy when he was David Li's age only a few yegrs earlier,

found that the Hullen Agency and the overt CIA outfits like The Free “uba Commi ttee

and William George Gaudet's Latin American Teporto chared the same addresses, Aa,



oW

naturally for lim, that demon sleuth Posner does not mention wheh he speaks of Eaudet

in Case Ulosed.
my copy of
Hi.’ch/ﬂaddy's book in storage as a record for our history are the incorporation

names and i
papers, the/addresses of officers of that corporation and s&Berrecords relating to what
I report above and to what * herc do not include, all from public sources, including
v?e(fious direttories avarlable in most libraries.

This does not have to mean that in his use of cm}aldress for which he had no need

that Posner was working for the CHA=€EF CIA. It is merely an account of what in the

the—thoroughly doc nted ) J
m --.—~-n e spookenes use’ phony addresses for,

Without aMy oi;\app mﬂ/ﬁ the publik Mqudri'ea by reporters or in tbe official
investigation or in the prosecutionss. 7

This does, houever, become a litile more provocative, suggestive, when considered
with the rare, unprecedentedi help the CIA did give Posner that is known and the reflection
in lis acknowledgements of added, undescribed help to him,

Of all the many peop@e writing about the JFK ssassination and of all those who
wrote supporting the official position, é.nd thore were qirite 9 few before Posner who did
that, he iz the only way to have received Mmgg’\eret help from it.

e Thind wdn

%o is the only sweh-roterWho was given access to Nosenko. dside from the uses
d M2 bt Al geen
this enable/i’osner to make in his book, us?e“‘“ﬁe did nol make, it was a truly exceptional

F
and attractixre’%g—it Tor advertising and promoting the book and to give it the special
status that comes from such extr hordinary assassistance, 1t is impressive that Nosenko
agreed to be interviewed by Pysner, a total stranger, vhen he was a8till' considered a tar-—
get for retaliation, ineluding assassination. The Warren Cummi;sion did not evem speak
to him,

It is even more impressive that although he had not made any kind of public appear-
ance in the precceding tuenty-eight years and lived and continued to live in secret and
under a false identity, the CIA produced Nosenko to appear, althougn with his head
covere% in a TV studio \'ild"l:h Posner for that lkind of major boost to the book.

)

These—ars he CIA had p never, ever done, Not [or anyone 4 md}i_ had every



h whyw I

reaion to hove full confidence in the two writers whe—had-been given access to

Hneneko before Posner, The first was KGB: 2 Seg, Works et S
. —

by Yolm Barron, Washington “edot editor of the Readers Digest, which published-tm'&/{id
Digest /
iir 1974, Barron and theNldesd/vere known quantities to the CIA.

The second was also well and favorably known to both the CIA and the ‘fepart@ent
of Justice, Edward Jay Epstein, H‘r_’s anti-Garrison book, Comjerploj,.' alone, wad more
than mee adequate credentials ft&ﬁhema. It was for his book that did not
begin as it appeared, as leg egg:Tro Secret World of lLee llarvey Oswald, Wﬂosenko

vas entrusted to I.rpsa:i:.n Epstein or that he trusted Epstein fgmself m_h&vo—be

s
reasons Mmpalt(ﬂ/t' confidence in him, i
ol ) %,___M’ Tue ey
(Ont %= its cover Lesend'$978 publisher is given as it is ol the title pag_Ej as

both Reader's Digest Press and licGraw-Hill, Epstein'd® confirmation that he ias permitted

0

to interview llosenko is on page 275.)
Posner hinself stutes that Epstein blew Hosenko's cover and a neé/false identity ¥

had to be created for hime. ‘e also had to be moved from where he had been living under

that blown cover(ﬂw( M W W

Vith this its prior expeweimeégxperience, and that with a trusted writdr, it is
even more extraordinary that the CIA had no fears at all in delivering NosenXo for

Pusner" s interview, amd vy f%/obm i Mt el Tf/ et ) /ﬁp.ﬂ“ #

Y-Et‘%ere is no public indication of what gave the CIA all m unprecedented trust
in Posner, o¥ why it felt completely safe entrusting Ve even possibly Nosenko'd life
to him, 5

T.é it had dealt with him on his lengele book, there is no indication of that.
It is True, however, that after _Le,gga_.‘!,g_ appeared, ezcept for government actions already

P b ondled,

begun all @Anterest in those wanted Ha.-zis medted. That could have been of intelligence in-
terest, L,riveAhe many intelligence connections with and protection and uses of some of
the w llazis with the worst records. The CIA was permitted to bring a hundred a year

here regardless of any laws and it used them extensively in Europe. ;t even took over

the lazi Gehlen intelligence apparatus that had been pointed a% 'I:Ehe USGRe Their record
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Ponser does repor‘l:/—iudeed, boastgofl in I-I-*r_zgelmt government§, perticularly
Argentina and Paraguay, opened secretm & files to him, files to which no others

,/-"'iiad been given acr:ess)‘ To an unknown American writer? Without any intercession of any

ldnd for him? Perhaps, but then they, too, required some recason for trubting him with
urhat

(ﬁﬁa} had trusted no other writer or even government. There is no publicly—knugﬂ reason
why they should have imparted this unique trust in a young and little-knoun hwihiter.

Why these governments and the CIA were so confident in Posner

——
fnras\lang or longer than he had been alive.>

b



and it wg=s was a very bad record, was no impediment, lany other United States useé

A

of yiazis with frightful records are public knowledge. There is no way of knowing gﬁat

there was that did not become public.

In this sense, P sne r's Hongele was a great boon to a nunber of government components,

In every sense, the CIA's overt help to Posner and his book, whether or not e—ther

e
thepe was also that CIA specialty, covert help, is truly extraordinary, and & it is

wprecedented,

\ ¢ 2A

Wty it was—me-confident-in-thie may be a mystery but it is without gueation

1%
a Tact. Withotit that confidence Beme Ppsher would never have seen Nosenkoe

Junf aum Ferh
This means also that the CIA was.as donfident as it colld be that what Noserdee would
s MMMJ mem

write would be What it wanted writtend wth A it

onla

book

What adds to the degree of unqu#stionable trus't: the CIA imparted in PJ{sner is not
the fact that Edstein blew his cover — the book Epstein pe#d produced is not the

with which he began. James Jesus #ngleton, the long time head of ¥ Counter

Intelligence, itmmkx®x who was fired in the wake of The Watergat e scandals, too}fﬁ‘»pstein

over

od
and turn/ﬁm and his book around so that it did nbt end of saying what the CIA and

others had expected it to say. In thgt major internal tussle over Nosenko dngleton had

IBWOI' _not all of it for 4kt those thres years of thepnost horrible

abuses and(Confinement Nosenko suffered. Epstein bggcame Adngleton's partisan in his
’

book, justifying all the CIA had come to <::clmdemn)evan ied¥,

As we have seen, ysner used his exclusive Nosneko interview as a cover for sup-

pressing all he could that was embarrassing to the CIA. After that exclusim'%cesa to

lNosenko Posner wrote and published much less than '-ap/publicly lmown about what Nosenko

e it
had @aid, with all that Posner did not repeat# to the CIA's interest and bene onlys’'

As the Epstein experience demonstrated, there are no real guarantees in that busi-

ness. The bottom line is impolicit trust in the writer who is trusted.

Posner m

P T o

Uhether t:ztlit haa a.ny connection with th%tising—lamr address for which
£ or_,ha_s_gl-vm"—asﬁhe—law_ af1_school-he-attened to—the—variousin-




: . m
: mﬁﬁk t'ie Posner of Cage Llosed, the 1&13’5 corrupt and difhonest of all the JFK agsassi-
Bebien nation books, the book that did most of all to defend the government's errors and
failures in its invest?ationyﬁud just %Jht-::/n it was under more attack for them than
T 2 e ge ppend e e /;:J"f /
evm,\k&sqniampasent&ﬁembeut himself cannot be ignored. There has to be a
reason—m_ﬁen though the reason or reasons can only be ccm,jeoture#.

Tt is all3 every litile bit-ef-iby—that abnormal, that-very-abnormal

<



bhose_intervicuers—thas "lm“;;ﬂd—"ﬂfm from LiTEle=kmomi Gannon in Erie,
*enpsylvenin, do I mﬁnﬁﬁrﬁimﬁﬁmﬂﬁéﬂﬁﬁﬁ‘ mﬂ‘ﬁhusﬂﬂmmhdweela—ﬂham he
could b v o ,:%M’&--UMifLLL‘Iﬁanf‘t”br'ﬂtﬁi‘ -t:a;ﬁ:a, all oi this is provocative and
sungentive, tove I may mean nuf'.hing. ot all ve it may have hidden meaning. There is now
uo way of lmowing. That it is notv normal ic appavent. l/ﬂp 37‘(
There is no quesiion at all, th: CIA did eilend very Fam, rdfF e, th Most excepti/;al

of .l‘:k-_'ci\r:-:'.": oud astintant o Pooneor bufors he urote luin boolks This ia even more e..ceptional
jlﬂr,-m.{u .
motore the plevious twe it got burned, biened by soncone in whom it placed and had
rengoi to place trutt.
,l.'i']'xcro lilewsise 1o no quecdion at all, Posner znd Random House vere the beneliciatics
R al Me_» ¥
of this unprecedented help frow the CIA and thee help mconi more money, more fame, fore

Ju i
influ=nce Tor Case Ulosed, \-r‘:ﬂr‘:i(vary obviously it isn't except in propagandae.
hether the CIA violated its statut B in doing this, violated the prohibition
. X " g e 3 : i &3 /1)
apeinst 1t engaging in douwawtic pro}mge.uda)m a yuegtion neither the e Yspurtment of
Justice nor bl siandin; ivtellifence ovg rsigh’ cowsdttees are likily to look intos
\Uhether other 'v'ong'ussionul‘cm:ﬂ;ti Ltees thaft these o tolerant in their oversight

qd ot I/ o
have jurisdiclioi os-cxered vithlavetisation is also a question but if there

is muy ol ivial investipation, they are tic: only hope for it
A~
Regerdles: of the statutes and any interprotations: off W the CIA did, openly,
engace in do vatle progixlanga in vhnt it did for Posner and Random llouse,
1 i !_:E
[
T o dic’ onout, 3 =15 corrupla
- | 4
tragaey—in-oul Lisboly and—of- the-efficinl—invert Tgatiomr—eddil, fora
—
flom———




iven if thaliés also for itself, _
For any intelligence agencd(, in a society like ours, that i# wrong, very wrong.-

Why then did it do it7
a
Fpr a scandalous, a dishonest, a misleading andccorrupting rewriting of this great

tragedy in our historm4f and of the official investigations of it when it was the
most subversive crime possible in a country like ours and knowing fell wedl that in
thisfi.t was protecting those responsiblel

@oes not this alone suggest a guilty inbolvement?

Why else would the CIA do do overtly what it is so wrong for it to do at all?

What justifies )j.f it does not demand suspicion #of it?

Why, too, when even the CIA's own records that 1 havmmishd prove it is
an auful, an urinaginable, a subverting :p.s? harpt 7

These questions will linger, and they should linger.

There is no question, howeverr:ﬁ’osner'a Case Closed is a hoax and the CIA
4ep-helped hin and Random House pe%r pertetrate this gruesome hoax, knowing what it was
doing, '8 Posner and Random House also knew what they were doing.

T his, not all that Random House promotion of the contrary, not the unquestioning
acceptance and prombting of the hoax by the mesa nedia, is the truth, the clesrly
estab].i;hed. fact.

Once again when the interest of the nation required that it £ill its traditional
role andfesponsibility in a society like ours, the media failed itself and the nations

I doubt very much than any ® writer could come to the end of *bqok that proves he
was 80 right and be any less happy about it. -

But this combinaf ion to do such terr:i.blexgong, Posner, Random House, the CIA and
the’ﬁmxajofﬁa— media have again ﬁwed that in time of ?crisis they flail,

And that failure was, is and wiod ewill be a danger to the nation.



